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Licensure PEPS, BLPEPS

From: Robert Davis <Robert.Davis@lamb-star.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2021 5:49 AM
To: Licensure PEPS, BLPEPS
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2022 Rule Change Comments

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or 
opening attachments. 
16.39.3.11.F – Will the engineer responsible for densifying, augmenting, and enhancing previous survey work be 
required to follow 12.8.2.11 NMAC and, by extension 12.8.2.14 NMAC and 12.8.2.16 NMAC?  
 
16.39.5.10.G – Why is engineering practice located in Practice of Surveying regulations? Are surveyors now authorized to
practice engineering on property owned or leased by their business? Is this being extended to the practice of 
Professional Surveying? 
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